GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
To be held on September 6, 2023 — 7pm
Location: Station 1 — 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol

If you prefer to attend this meeting virtually:

From your computer, tablet or smartphone: https://usO6web.zoom.us
You can also dial in using your phone: +1 669 444 9171

Meeting ID: 898 1135 6065

Passcode: 856559

Assistance for the disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to participate
in the meeting, please call the Board Clerk at least 48 hours in advance at (707) 823-1084 so the
necessary arrangements can be made.

1) CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
2) ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

3) PUBLIC INPUT: At this time, members of the public may address the Board with any item
not appearing on the agenda. It is recommended that you limit your comment to 3 minutes
or less. Under State Law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted
upon by the Board at this time.

4) APPROVAL OF MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING(S):
a) August 2, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

b) August 16, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes (Action Item)

5) CORRESPONDENCE: Review of any correspondence that might have been received
after distribution of board packet.

6) REVIEW AND APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
a) August 2023 Bank Accounts Register (Action Item)

7) REPORTS:

a) August Monthly Activity Report (MAR) Review

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

l|Page



9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Resolution 23/24-04, Board adoption of the 2023/24 FY Final Budget.
(Action Item)

b) A vacancy exists for the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection
District. This vacancy will be filled pursuant to California Government Code
section 1780. The Board will conduct interviews for the open position and appoint
a new board member. (Action Item)

c) Appoint Integration Ad Hoc Committee. (Action Item)

10) GOOD OF THE ORDER:

11) ADJOURNMENT:

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
after the distribution of the agenda & packet are available for public inspection at the
administrative office located at 4500 Hessel Road, Sebastopol, CA during normal business hours.

2|Page



GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

August 2, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: The Regular Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held
at Station, 1690 Watertrough Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to
order at 7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Dominic Carinalli
Steve Petrucci Christopher Tachouet
Charlie Lachman David Warburg
Joe Petersen

Directors Absent: None

3) Public Input: Bob Mann from Fort Ross in attendance to discuss his concerns with the
parcel tax.

4) Approval of the Minutes from Previous Meeting(s): The minutes from the July 5,
2023 regular meeting were reviewed. A motion was made by Director Carinalli to
approve the minutes. The motion was seconded by Director Warburg and passed
unanimously.

5) Correspondence: None

6) Approval of the Financial Reports: The revenues and expenses for the month of July
2023 were reviewed and discussed. Director Tachouet made a motion to approve the
June 2023 Bank Accounts Register Report. The motion was seconded by Director
Petrucci and passed unanimously.

7) Reports: See attached report summary

8) OLD BUSINESS: None

9) NEW BUSINESS:

a) Coast Ridge Forest Council request for Gold Ridge Fire Protection District to become
the “project proponent/CEQA Lead Agency for the Evacuation Route and Hazardous
Fuels Reduction Project CalVTP located in the Station 43, Fort
Ross response area. Authorize Coast Ridge Forest Council and their consultant team to
prepare the Project Specific Analysis and Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program.
Authorize the Coast Ridge Forest Council to submit approved project information
pursuant to SPR AD-7 (Standard Project Requirement form for Board of Forestry),
Information on Planned Treatment Projects. Delegate CalVTP project coordination with
Coast Ridge Forest Council to Division Chief DeCarli. Motion for approval made by
Director Warburg, seconded by Director Lachman, and passed unanimously.

l|Page



b) Monte Rio Fire District Board President Dan Fein was in attendance to discuss
consolidation progress. He reported that the next step would be to draft a joint letter to
Monte Rio residents regarding consolidation plans.

¢) The District is seeking Board direction regarding tax rates and use codes for
consideration of approval by the Board at the Special Meeting and Public Hearing which
will be held on August 16, 2023. The board directed staff to move forward with the use
code classifications that were reviewed in preparation for the tax hearing.

10) ADJOURNMENT INTO CLOSED SESSION: 8:16PM
a) The Board met in closed session to discuss the following: Anticipated Litigation (one
case) (Government Code section 54956.9(b)).

11) RECONVENE OPEN SESSION: 8:41PM Nothing to report — no action taken.

12) GOOD OF THE ORDER: Director Petersen announced his resignation from the board
effective immediately.

13) ADJOURNMENT: There being no further business, Director Petersen made a motion to
adjourn the meeting at 8:46pm. The motion was seconded by Director Lachman and
passed unanimously.

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

2|Page



s@31 0} Aeq dde g uone)s je apelbdn Bunybl) uo Bupopn YN Y/N B9SBO| JUBLIND 19U} Ul YIM 1m0} (|90 8y} jo uoisuedxa a|qissod
B s3pn|aul os|e siy] "} uofels je Bulpjing mau pue uoisuedxe ay} Yim psajoaul saiued ayj (e yim Bupuopm
d3Aa33N - LNIVIN ALIOVA ad.1dINOD SONILITIN NOILVINYOANI TVH3INTD
- LNIVIN ATHINOW
ALINIOVL| INOYd 14043
J719VION
SALLITIOVH

UO[}E90] SUO OJUI SINOUING 4N JoWI0) pUB HO) e Buiepjosuos uo Bupuop

&
&
4104 1N0 S ¥gOS OML 'palse} mol} 5828

2 i ,, ..__mmw‘_
wdwwﬁouﬂw@mgmkmom {kcd

|Ie 4oy @snoyslem soisiBo| [eausd e Buiysijgeise uo Bupiop

quawdinbe g449

AYOLNZANI 3dd

AV admsSnivis vaos

NOILVINHO4NI TVHINIO

®

"Z uones Je snejs
BAIBSBI U) YOBG MOU S,)| "SY88M 881U} 10} S,UOKNg JB S0IAISS JO JNC Sem |gLg

| Jadwing Juol) J|ingal sAleA UOlONS Yue) ‘(uoiisod

‘paoe|dal |9AIMS

‘Butobuo
s| joefoid siy} abpry plo9 03 Aeg YHON
wouj sjun jo Buipueidgad ayy uo BuOAA

ANITINILL AIvd3d
? ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVHVddY SO

NOILYIWHOLINI TVHINTO

10:80:0 [EALLY

%YL 8L+ 618 ‘2202

9§i ‘[elolL

L [eUORUBIUIUN

- 8l OU ‘UOHBAJIOE WBISAS WY - G/

L uoloun)ew

0} aNp UONBAIDE JOJOB)8p SHOWS - £/

L J8yjo ‘||eo as|e} 40 Wlee es|ed - 00/

1 19y Je] 'endagieq wodl oW - £69

*sasuodsal AJunoo-40-1nc

99 :sesuodsay Jaa)un|oA [BjoL 00:20:0 : L }OWS JO JOPO ‘AIEDS NOWS - LG9 10} Bunsod sneys eanoe Apgem
01 yojedsiq bay €001 -€202 ¥ ssalppe Buuinba. pajuswaldw Aoijod maN
UojedsIp JE [BAUIE UO pUnOj jJUSPIDUI ON - ZZ9
a4 QIN0J US PSJROUED puUB payoledsiq - |19
LI VAW
1S 'SW3
0L 14
Si[ed 961
'O FHL ¥04 S.# dS3d T0A DAV ‘GNIL OAV ‘INIL 31va ol S77TVI ATHLNOW NOILVINHO4LNI TVHINTD
1NON¥NL ISNOdS3Y| ST11vO V10l

AVIN d31vdartosNo9 €20z A1nr



VIN Y/N VIN
$31vVQJd ONINODdN IT9V.LON 3lvadn SONILIIN ATHLNOW| NOILYIWHOANI
44N / 024Vv1 WOYd 13043y 319VLON L\4-ELED]

Y/N Y/N VIN 1snBny Jo Yyiuow auy o) Z uole)s 0} yoeq Buiydums (e
SHIGWNN IONVANILLY S3ALLIALLOY SONIL3TIN NOLLVINHOANI TIVHINTD
1HOIN T71-4A ¥3301dX3 JO SLNIAI ONIANTIONI ATHLNOW
‘21vaAdn 1SOd ¥IHOTdXI | INOHL 138043
3J19VLION
$Od.
*aAl| S90B UOHEI00SSE ‘Aepljoy 8y} Jo asneosaq Buiesw ou aq |[IM 818y} Jaquiessq
‘Bunesw JoqUIBAON aUj JE SJ0A B YJIM 'S3)BPIPUED 1801 @Mmou _.ﬁwrw@.hzmopc Jlaquiaideg jeads am se ‘uspum Buisg ale smelig
8y "1s| Aenuer uey) 19)e| ou pajs|dwoo tabiaw ay) aaey o} §i |eODSE ;E;@Em\s Gjug ‘suoneloosse g ay) abisw o0} sbunesw g pey aaey app VIN
pgynu w..mﬁwh Ffey] pue s1ogwisll ||y "pig 1snbBny aq [m Dgg suoisaaly

SONILITIN ATHLNOW IWOMH 1H0d3Y IT19VION

asuodsas Aousbiowa
Joy juswdinbe Buels pue suopoadsty piay sbuesw "1snbny Jo Yeem puooss Lels
v 1opusi Bunonpuos aq Jiim opp sseupa.edad VIN 0) punos puo2as "pajatdwos suopoedsul |S 4o punod Jsdi4
‘€1/2) Bny s e s|ddy uigisuael) Adpunuiwos z

a1lvddn ONINODdN ? d3131dWOD ONINODdN a.1dNOD iISa SONIL3IN NOILVINMOANI TVHINTD
ADVNOIS S.IN3IA3T VIOAdS| ® AILITdNOD ATHLNOW
ssyaav a3 and P INOY A LHOdIY
. F19VLON

Ld0d3y s

VIN VIN

'L/ U0 BfIIASMET Ul Yied AB|O] Je UIng paquosald $seo0.d
8} Ul [BlUSWINSUI SBM [BYSIE|Y 3|4 J831UNIOA (G4HD/HEN)
12/2 po1a|dwod absew JUNOOOE SUOHNIOS Jobue) JI0J08A

'8/ UOJRID Uim pue ‘ZL/. UJN 9lod

Af SH3IGNN JONVANILLY LHOIN TTIHad

SONILIIN;ATHLINOW
WOYd 1¥0d3Y 319VLON

NOILVLS TVLOL-SHNOH

ONINIVY1L HLINOW 1SV1

NOLLYIWHOINI TVH3INTIO

ONINIVY L

v

JJOQUISAON Ul HE]S A_wW J8Yjo au}

pue Ajnp Jo Yeem jse| sy} pajess auQg
*syjuow Buiwod ayy Ul Ajuieiew 1oy jno
jouuosiad pled omy aney o} pajedionuy

llom Auaa pauriopad [jE pue ‘I 8|0d 18 aui Xy 8y} ui Med Yoo} Swsiu| 9

a1l |20 10} 10} BARS| UO | PUE SARBWE J ‘sulejul-iajybyali4 g eAey AJueLIND app

ss9004d 9y} Ul JasiuN|oA
wes) Joddns e eaey pue suopesydde
198JUNJOA MBU OM) PBAIDOSY

NOS¥3d-€ 40 3OVINIDY3d

ONIddVLS SNY3IIONOD

ONITNA3IHOS/ONIFAVLS

31vadn NJ3LNI

NOILLVINHOLN] TVHANIO




GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

4500 Hessel Road - Sebastopol, CA 95472
Phone (707) 823-1084 - Fax (707) 829-1175 - www.goldridgefire.org

Proudly serving the communities of Hessel, Twin Hills, Freestone, Fort Ross, Camp Meeker,
Bodega, Valley Ford, Bloomfield, Two Rock, Wilmar, San Antonio, and Lakeville

August 16, 2023 Special Meeting Minutes

1) Call to Order: A Special Meeting of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District was held at
Station 81, 4500 Hessel Rd. Sebastopol, California. The meeting was called to order at
7:00pm with Director Gloeckner leading the Pledge of Allegiance.

2) Roll Call of Directors: Robert Gloeckner Dominic Carinalli
Steve Petrucci Christopher Tachouet
Charlie Lachman David Warburg

Directors Absent: None
3) Public Input: None

4) PUBLIC HEARING FOR CONSIDERATION AND DETERMINATION OF THE
SPECIAL TAX TO BE LEVIED ON EACH PARCEL OF REAL PROPERTY WITHIN
THE DISTRICT DURING FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 PURSUANT TO VOTER-
APPROVED DISTRICT ORDINANCE NOS. 96/97-1, 08/09-1, AND 19/20-1. The public
hearing opened at 7:02PM. There was one member of the public present who spoke
about district boundaries. The public hearing closed at 7:05PM.

5) Resolution 23/24-03 Determining the tax rates to be imposed on each parcel of real
property within the District during the fiscal year 2023/2024. Director Warburg made a
motion to approve the resolution, it was seconded by director Tachouet, and passed
unanimously.

6) ADJOURNMENT INTO CLOSED SESSION: At 7:10PM the Board met in closed session to
discuss the following: Anticipated Litigation (one case) (Government Code section
54956.9(b)).

7) RECONVENE OPEN SESSION: 7:47PM Nothing to report, no action taken.

8) GOOD OF THE ORDER: Fire Chief Schroth-Cary reported on new BC start dates. He also
advised that the October Fire District’'s meeting will be hosted by GFD and encourages
501C3 members to attend as there will be discussion surrounding advocacy for the
upcoming sales tax measure.

9) ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn by Director Carinalli, seconded by Director Warburg,
passed unanimously, meeting adjourned at 8:05PM

Minutes approved as written — Motion/Second:

Clerk of the Board: Date:

l|Page



Q3d33N - IONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVA

a3137dIN0J

- JONVNILNIVIN ALITIOVAH

NOLLVINJOANI TVH3INTO

S3ALLITIOVAH

"asnoyaiem so1}siB0| 0} gg UOIE}S WOl PBAOW Jdd |1V

“lledau 1oy 1IN0 S,¥gOS oM |

paja|dwos aq pinoys a|jiAsxe] ‘Juswdinbs jo Buipueligas sy} uo BUIOAA

SNY3IONOD ALITVND / AHOLNIANI 3dd

SNJ3ONOJ/31LvAddNn SNIVLS VdOS

NOILYINYOANI TVH3INIO

IN3NdINDT

Jedal auibus

‘9676 PUe | /16 U0 sAejdsip pue $|0J3u0d 21u0J309|e Buioe|dal ‘UeaA [Bosl) mau 8y} 0}

paliajep sliedal asnoy-uj swos palajdwod JeW|IA S 11epauag je pade|dal sadi Jess noy ||e pey (96¢t)
19pus) Jsjem S,SSOY HO "S.equiaiey| je paoe|dal saul) s} JO ||e pey (29GG) 9 adA] s.axes|\ dwe)d
‘leatsyul abes)iw o} anp pabueyo |10 s} pey pue padiaies sem | gLg auibug sy Jie ay) Buroeidas
Buipnjour paoinias sem jun pue pabueyo sem [0 ‘SaAISBIge/UIP JO S|9Ad] ybiy 0} ong ‘uonuaye palinbal

3oam | SO0 Aol GSt6 Joulw GGy6 (Jojow gg1g) ejdwes suo Alup "BuO}SB8I4 pUB ‘S|lIH UIM] ‘[9SSeH 10} pesseoold alem sajdwes 10

INITINIL HIVd3dY| d3d33IN- 30 d31377dINOD - IONVNILNIVIN SN1VYVddV
® ‘SO0 SAVA ‘SNLVYVddVY SOO| NVNILNIVIA
SNLVYVddV

SNLvivddVv

sv'g
.2uo}soal4 \ 1.9
S|IIH UM / 8€°S
{|9ss8H / 92°0L
1(£6) @llinexe
18£8 :(96) %20y
omL / LE"L (¥6)

2Ll ‘eyoL

0D OU ‘UDIIBAIIOE 10}09]Op dpIXoUoW uogie) - 9i7/
|euonuUdIUIUN - D1} OU ‘UOIIBANOR WBISAS WUelY - G/
JeuonUajuUIUN - 341} OU ‘UCIIBAIOE J0}09}ap 9)OWS - €17/
ayows aq 0} 1ybnoyy jsnp Jo Boj ‘Joden ‘wesls - ZG9

L 9)OWS JO JOPO ‘81eds 9)ows - LG9
L Buiuing ps||04ju0d pazuouyny - L€9
9)N0J U pa||eoued pue paydyedsiq - |19
2z Buluing pazuoyineun - L9g

g ‘eoue)sISSE 80IAI8S 21|IgNd - 0SS

L wswdinba |eoujo8|e papoys ‘Buldly - Gy

24

Jew|IM / LY'8 L juspIoul SpIXOUOW UOqQIe] - ¥CY ‘ssjepipueo

{(,8) ebepog ‘sieahk L (Mea] Jo |jids ou) plezey [ediway) - LZy 91 Jo} €202

/616 :(98) pio4 € 1910 Ul BBlE z (9d7 40 seb |eunjeu) yes| se9) - ZLy ‘Z1 lequisydag

Kallen /1 92°8 :(Gg) asuodsal L 19410 ‘uosiad 1s0] 1o} yoieas - Ove Aepsan|

686 1axesy dwe) / $,/6 Uonels ul SLIVAIN| PIgY 8q 0} 18jus)

AATART)\ eyl (gh) ssoy ally ainyonyys ¢l :SN3 JUBWISSassy

612l ‘€202 SPe ‘lejol HO4-G1:60:0 €0:20:0| Bunuomjsiiy 9l :S3Id ureyded aii4

JdV3IA HLNOW 3IHL OAV ‘TNIL| DAV ‘TNIL|SLNIAIDONI NMOaMVIdg| NOILVINHOANI

1SV1-SA- dOd SHIFGINNN ISNOSIY HITLNNTOA| 3FISNOdSIM| LNONd¥NL| ITIVLON IdAL T1VO ANV FNNTOA TV IVH3INTO
S#T1IVI

AINIHAND

JdVIN d3LVAITOSNOD 1sSNonv




(sAepsiny]) ybiu |jup Jequiaw
Je|nbai 0} pasow Bujules) Jalojdx3 puepiseq p3 pue eleWeUd|\ Uy} :pes| Mau Sey }sod Jalojdxg

NOILVINYOANI TVHINTIO

SIILIAILOY ¥O SINIAT 'F1vAdN LSOd ¥3FHOTdX3

VIN V/N
S3ILIAILOV ¥O SLNIAZ ONIANTONI ‘(S)31vadn NOILVIOOSSY SONILIFN ATHLNOW WOHH 14043y 3T9VLON

SNOILVIOOSSY d31HOI43dId

S3IONVLSINNOYIO 1VIO3dS OL 3NA A3AV13d Vivd

1d0d3d S, TVHSYVIN Fid

[l°g ookl Jy4 mau e pajiend
S'80L :/6UIS J818d [IBIIA - §-ONI mau e payilenD
Gty 196UIS
llup & papusye /] 4o L| 16 WIS LLL y6WS youey syooppe|y L¢ bny Buuiesy | AiusH ‘N1
[Ip & papusye /| O /L 96 WIS ve /8UIS
I & papusye Z¢ O G| 76 WIS LS 198w 0z
|Ilup & pepuspe ¢ Jo g 18 WS 967 :28/18/08WS| Bny Auno) uiey) ur juswiAoldep Ateiy sueowuny /Bujutel] ¢ pue L wes] Jsjepm SJO
lllup & papusye 9 Jo ¢ 98 uis GS 1S5S
lip & papusye | 28/18/08 WS 69 €IS Aunod uuep yum ygl Bny Bulutel] L 414 S30
|IUp & popUSKE QL JO 8 GG us gLy uosiad uj
[llip & papusye /| Jo || YIS SL'YEL [ejoL uig Bny Buiues) swilepy Aeuldiosipieiu] /Aousbennpy
NOILVLS A9 S# "AN3LLV LHOIN 771dd AVLOL-SHNOH NOILVINHOANI TVHINID
ONINIVYL ‘O LSV
ONINIVIL

‘sejepipued g| 10} £20Z ‘Z) Jequeideg Aepsan] pjay aq 0} Jajus) juawssassy uleyded ali4
NOILVINYOLNI TVHINTO

wa)sAs BuIp|ing @SNoYaJep /22140 Mau 10} WdlsSAs o1jdos mau

oy} Joj uoneolddy ‘walsAs Japjulids alinbal jou [jim Bulpjing mau pue
39OM SIy} [|eisul 0} Apeas 9g pINoYS| [opowal 8y} Mou pue)s }i Sy 9as 0} a3 pjnom Aay) sebueyd pue jndul 4oy

pue Aepsiny] 1se| ui ueo buuens| s,a)jiAexeT | AJUnod By} 0} axe} ued am jeyy ueld Buisap e sn 1ab M xuom siy -Buip|ing
11| e UO Bupjiom ‘Buipuelgas sweu uonels ay) uo Bupjiopn asnoyalem pue ad10 MauU U0 Jo9}IydJe pue Jap|ing yim Buijeew useg




1 98edq

(0Z'815°00%) 00°0¢ "'d $IUNOJJY - 000T souiduasre] ¢L08  £T0T/60/80
(0Z'88v°00%) 0g's *'d $IUNOVVY - 000T Iogdure1n 1,08 £T0T/60/80
(06'28%°00%) 00°6G1°LSE d $IUNO2JY - 00T 1007109 OM - SWIA 0L08 €c0c/60/80
(o6'czeet) zeceil'e "*d $IUNOIVY - 00T OT1 ‘AB15uy s104ld 6908 £20T/60/80
(8o 11Z°0%) 82°80T d SIUNOJJY - 000T 1sBOWO)D 8908 £20T/60/80
(ov'co1 0P} 00°688‘1 " d $TUNOJDY - 0007 "Ou[ ouLIBSSEJ % rurmbur) 2908 €20Z/60/80
(ov'g1C°8¢%) 00°'S98‘CT "'d $IUNOIVY - 000T APy TedRIUNN BIUIONTED 9908  £¢0T/60/80
(ov'gse’se) 12°589 "*d SIUNOIIY - 000T "ou] ‘e s,uolng S908 £T0T/60/80
(61'899°+2) 68'128'62C *d $IUNOIY - 000T s1osso1dwo) 1oneg $908  £20T/60/80
0L'€S1°50T S1°.2€ “*d SIUN0JJY - 0007 suoyd LRIV £908 £€202/60/80
$8°08%'S0T SL'8pST "d SIUN0JVY - 00T "oU] ‘S91BI0SSY 9GOPY 908 £T0Z/60/80
09'620°L0T "d SIUN02Y - 00T :dIOA ouJ ‘s1red a¥e] 1908 £20T/60/80
09'620°L0T TS'8£29 “*d SIUN02IY - 000T Iy ) SuSig woisny 31 1508  £20T/L0/80
T1'89Tc1T 00°000°00£°C SOl 3wwng - 9z 11 Iopsuei], spuny £202/L0/80
TI1'89T°C1S‘T 1298 “*d SIUNOIY - 0007 "ou] ‘sired 9e] 0908 £20Z/L0/80
£C' SO bIST 00°000°00+'C TQUETROSIN - 1014 JUNOOOY JIN WO ISJSUBL], £20Z/€0/80
€EPSOPIT 00°000°00T SOl wwng - 9711 IoJsueI], spuny £202/20/80
CCPSO‘PIE 00°0LS°T IB2MOT, 112D - OV 0 nsodag £20C/10/80
£C P8P TIE 00'000‘S gumping - 0168 D [98S9H 01SY - S0669128 ARDd £202/10/80
e P8P SIE 00°00T°1 Sumprmg - 0158 PY 19889H QTSP - SST'E€T'ON Md SOIBIOOSSY B 9599y 9608  £T0T/10/80
£C'$89°91¢E 9°L “*d SIUN0JIY - 00T aremprer] 10dojseqag 8508 £2¢0Z/10/80
L6'T169°91¢ €H'GI8 “*d SIUN0IIY - 000T q80d 9508 £20Z/10/80
0v"LOS‘L1E £0°€S d $IUNOVY - 000T A%Dd ¥S08  £20T/10/80
SH'09S°LTE v 9T " 'd SIUNO0ddY - Q00T H9Dd €508 £202/10/80
98'pC8 LIE 06101 “*d SIUNODIY - 000T qA90d TS08 £202/10/80
94°926°L1¢€ 91°29¢ d $IUNODIY - 000T uonelodio) [edIpI [10Z 1808 £202/10/80
6'88Z°81E 11°66 "*d SIUN029Y - 00T 10000-09490S0L¥ SSO[RII M, UOZLIDA 0508 £20T/10/80
€0'88¢°8I¢ CH' vl d SIUNOdIY - 000T sen uosdwoy], 608 £€¢0Z/10/80
9t'ZOP'81E L8°SZET *d SIUNOJJY - Q00T wns[osad sdnong 808 £2¢0Z/10/80
£0'8TL61E £€€°S12°91 *'d $IUNOIIY - 000T NOOUHA L¥08  £€T0Z/10/80
9E'EP6°SEE AN "d $IUNOIVY - 000T AROd 9v08 £€20Z/10/80
8+'201°9€¢ 8T vEh **d $IUNOIIY - 000T U] ‘9ATIOWOINY §,939d St08  €20T/10/80
91°9€5°9¢¢ 00662 “d $IUNOIIY - 000T Sunnsuo) 310MI9N B Od P08  £202/10/80
9.°6€8°9¢¢ 00'S.LT “*d $IUNO2IY - 000T "ouj ‘SUn{oni], tuIpIed €08  £€20Z/10/80
9L°0T1°LEE 60 S+ 9T "*d $IUNOIY - 000T YHAT Zr08  £€20T/10/80
S8 p9S‘ESE 8016 "d SIUNOJVY - 0007 SUOG % STIND N1 %08 £20Z/10/80
L9'SLp'8SE 01°'6v€1 °d $IUN022Y - 0002 r9Beren S$IBQ UMM S O 0¥08 £20Z/10/80
L1 $T8'65¢E 00°'112°9S “d STUNOdYY - 000 1 AmMiqer] @ £119doid $g0T-£T0T VAIVA 6£08 £2T0Z/10/80
L2°SE09TH 00°0S6°T "d SIUTODDY - 000T Injog [eopay 10adsiouy 8€08 £c0Z/10/80
LLS86°L1Y 98'9+1 "*d $1UN0JY - 000T ysia LE08  £€20Z/10/80
€9°Ce1'81P LT LSt " d SIUNOIIY - 0002 ouj ‘a1 s, uolng 9¢08 £20Z/10/80
08'685°611 £€8°¢6¢ *d SIUNOJDY - 000T suoyd IRLY SE08  €£20T/10/80
£9°¢86'611 ywwng - 0Z11

11°6S¢ yseD £139d [e10],

11'68¢ ysep 41304

aouv)ng npatd nqaq mds Owaf WIDN wnN anq

€207 ‘1€ Isn3dny jo sy
42315163y s3uNno20y Jung

JOLIISIQ WOI309301d 3I14 98PTA PIoH



z 98ed

16°LL0°9LT 00'088°CT “*d $IUN0JJY - 000T £zog IsnSny - odsoy [EOIPON UBOHISUIY TI18  €20T/9%/80
16°.56'861 S0'8+0°1T "*d SIUNO2IY - 000T SLOLYY juewdinby o114 IeISTY IT18 £202/92/80
96'S00°00T £5'0L6T “*d $IUN0JJY - 000T addcLyS6 ou] ISISSY 9Jr'] 0118 £20Z/92/80
6£°9L6°10C $8'.28°C “*d SIUNOIIY - 000T ZOI§ ~"Pog 0Iny uosuel Apuey 6018 £202/92/80
€T +0S°S0T 00'S6T°T " URUWILIRA0D - 0T6T nsodeqg £€202/+T/80
£T°602°€0T 00°000°0S SOI FWwWnS - 9711 I9JsuRlL], spuny £20T/+2/80
£Z°60Z'€ST 6£°086tC pIED 18D S8LE G9GS SHH0 9vTH jqued 'sn 0v18  £20¢/2T/80
T9681°8LI L9°92 *d SIUNO22Y - 000T sired oy eden LOI8 €202/1Z/80
62°992'8L1 00°000°0ST SOl JWung - 9z 11 Josuel], spury £€20z/12/80
(12782 12) 0002 IS SSIIPPY - 009 1soda £€C0T/L1/80
(14€S8L12) S8 1LY "'d $IUNOJJY - 000T i 99 WIONU[ BS0Y BIUES 9018 £€c0Z/91/80
(98'182°12) 6L'St “*d $IUNOIJY - Q00T Auedwo) 1on TFRUJOIN S0I8  £c0Z/91/80
(Lo9gz 1) 6T 9bb "*d SIUNOJIY - 000T 1SBOWOD Y018 £c02/91/80
{(82°682°0L) 21°089 "d STUNO22Y - 000T 10000-09.90S0L% SSO[RIIN UOZLISA €018 £202/91/80
(19'601°02) 0L 121 "d STUNOJIY - 0007 TUIO0SSY 1918 M PIOA A9TTRA 018  €£202/91/80
(16°286'69) 9+'68£8S °d SIUNOIY - 000Z  “"S809T00-Z00 IOBIIUOD [SHT1TRT "¥'N Yueqd Ispuejues 1018 £20Z/91/80
(Sp86S°1T) 08'ch1 'd STUNOY - 000T A%Od 0018 €20T/91/80
{cosst11) 00° €9 "*d SIUNOIY - 000T 69£2000-S€ wnafonsd Aeq YitoN 6608 £202/91/80
(coz1801) 91 1L “*d $IUNOIY - 000T Auedwo) (o0 [FRUJOIN 8608 £T0T/91/80
(6 1vL01) L6°CEE *d SIUNOJDY - 000T addzLyS6 oUJ ISISSY ofF] L608  £202/91/80
(zs 80t 01) 80°901 *d S1UN02Y - 000T SUOHESIUNWUIOY) ISNUOI] 9608 £20T/91/80
(v zoc‘o1) Sz'0ge d SIUNO0DJY - 0007 ‘0D A1ddng uewysig S608 £20T/91/80
(61°226°6) 89°LT1 d SIUNO0dIY - 000T 1SBOWOD) ¥608  £20T/91/80
(15 v58'6) 9v'081 d $IUNOIY - 000T 600LbY 1RIV €608 £20T/91/80
(SO'¥L9°6) 6£°722°C 'd $IUNO0DDY - 00T ‘ou] ‘adueyoxy Iy T608  €T0T/91/80
(99°15+°2) 00'901‘+01 g 0D '08 - 0067 nsodag £20T/S1/80
(99°28G5°111) 00°000°00¢ SOl TuuIng - 9z 11 IgJsURIL Spunyg €20T/S1/80
(99°2SS 11+) 01°Sel d $1UNOdIY - 000T UL BuIouog A307009y 1608 £202/60/80
(9g'czy 11t) 6°S9 d SIUNOJJY - 000T ULIEN BWOUOS £50[009y 0608 £20T/60/80
(+9'95€° T 1) 9Z'8Y *d SIUNOJJY - 000T ULIEJN BWOUOS A50[003Y] 6808 £20T/60/80
(8£°80E°T1t) LS°29 d SIUN00JY - Q00T 69£2000-S¢ wWnoa[013dd Ledl YLION 8808 £¢0c/60/80
(18°0vC 11t) I18°'ST1T "d SIUNOdJY - 000T ULTE] BWOU0S A0[003Y 808  £T0T/60/80
(0o'sz1‘1TY) LO'8SH “"d SIUNOJJY - Q00T 69£2000-S¢ wnatonsd Aeg yHoN 9808  £T0T/60/80
(£6°999°0TY) 8S°G1 d $IUNOJJY - 000T oIdwW] SWOH S, UBWPILL] S808  £20T/60/80
(se'159°01¥) 76°S9 "d $IUNOJYY - 0007 unen ewouog 4301009y $808  £¢0c/60/80
(e+'s85°0T ) 88'1L "*d STUNOJJY - 00T 69£2000-S€ wmns[onad Led yLoN £808 £T0T/60/80
(sse1S°01V) 80°GST *d $1IUN02dY - 00T oul seH-II], UOSIYIEN 7808 £T0Z/60/80
(L¥'8SE0TY) 62T "*d $IUNO22Y - 000T 600LbY IRLY 1808 €20Z/60/80
(8T vELOTH) 0S'16£‘S “*d $IUNOIY - 0007 Dd swrepy T Welim 0808 €T0T/60/80
(89'2+6°90%) 00°006 d $IUNO29Y - 000T uonBPUNO 211 I99JUNTOA 6,08 €T0Z/60/80
(89'2+090t) 97" +S "d SIUNODIY - Q00T sen uosdwoy], 8.08 £T0T/60/80
(ct"'886°S0Y) T S6 " SIUNOY - 000T suedoig 90e[d Te3udy Y], LL08  £€20T/60/80
(81°£68°SOY) z6°59 ' $1UN022Y - 000T ULIE]N BUWOUOS AS0[009y 908 €20Z/60/80
(92" L28°S0v) 8901+ "d SIUTODDY - 000T A9Dd SL08 £T0T/60/80
(85°91+°S0t) 98 LST b d $IUNO0JJY - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wnafonad Aeg yIoN ¥,08 €20c/60/80
(¢285C 10%) 4N 'd SIUN0IY . 0007  USIS QAT TeUIIM [[BISUI 03 J0qe] OO SNEN £.08 £202/60/80
a20uP g npaL) nqgaaq mmds oW WIDN wnyN g

€202 ‘1€ Isn3ny jJo sy
4935162 SUN0I0Y Jung

IOLIISIJ UOIIO301d I ISPIA PIOD



¢ 98eq

tH 69v°SH1T 8T 61STOV'E 60°S00°L2T ¢ ywwns - 0Z 11 (B0l

PP 69% SHT S1'9CL't -1LI'1dS- ysodag £€20z/1£/80
6T CrL0b1 00°6L9°CT UIURTROSIA - 10TV usoda £20Z/0£/80
62 90°LC1 +6°809 “OUBIROSIA - TOTH sodag £20Z/0£/80
ioiele eIl 198 "**d $IUN0JDY - 00T sremprel jodoiseqag I¥18  £20T/0e/80
96'6£5°9¢C1 66°LE6D “*d $IUN022Y - 0007 SU0S % STHND N1 LET8  €20T/92/80
S6'LLY'IET 10°6€1 “*d SIUN02IY - 000T AROd 9€18  £T0T/9T/80
96'919°1¢€1 L0°TLY “*d SIUNOIY - 000T U] ‘914 s,uoKnyg SeI8  €20T/92/80
£0'680°CE1 8S'LL “*d SIUNODIY - 000T q%0d YEI8  £20e/9¢/80
19°991°CET 91°0T d $IUNOIY - 000T q90d £e18  £20c/92/80
LL98TTET TL9¥1 "*d SIUNODIY - 00T A%Dd Ze18  €c0c/92/80
6v'ceeeel 8T ¥+ST *d $IUNO2IY - 00T 69£2000-S€ wnoajonad e YLION 1€18  £202/92/80
LLLLB PET 00'S9 **d SIUN02JY - 000T Uy % WLIOJIUN BSOY BjUBS 0€18  £€20T/92/80
LLTH6'PET 0£°€6S *d $IUNOJIY - 000T A%9Od 6018  £80T/92/80
109€5°se1 02°29¢ "*d $IUN022Y - 000T €118 J0J IoYSTIUNX I MIN OT1 ‘911 (8D YHON 8CI8 £T0Z/97/80
LT86L°SET LEPITT "'d SIUNOJVY - 000T 69£2000-S€ wnofosed Aedg YIoN LT18  £20t/9t/80
+9'C16°9¢1 66811 "'d $IUNOIIY - 000T 017 ‘uondaviadqam 9z18  €202/9¢/80
£9'1€0°LET 86°S61 d SIUNOVY - 000T 10000-09.90S0.Lt SSO[OII M UOZLIOA GTI8  €20T/9T/80
19°422 LT £2°06¢ "*d SIUNODIY - 000T S90IAIOG [EIOUBULY BIYSO], ¥T18  £20C/92/80
P8 LTI LET 9L°68 "*d STUN020Y - 000T SOy SIOM NN 0D BEWOUOS €T18  £T0T/92/80
09°2L0L°LET S6°SI **d SIUNODVY - 000T I0¥D  “IOUD9], SSaUISNY Iomod Zei8  €c0c/92/80
SSeTLiLET 98°¢8 d $IUNOJIY - 00T ARO 1218 £c08/92/80
1+°L08°LET £1°59¢ 'd $IUNOJVY - 000T 69£2000-S¢ wnafoned Aeg YHON 0TI8 €20T/92/80
¥SCLI‘8ET 1L +b **d $IUNO2JY - 000T SUIA[OUS IoUBIUOD) g UONEBIS Ipqung JIe[) pPesiy 6118 £€2¢02/92/80
ST LIT'8ET 00°01C1 *d $IUNOJJY - 000T Nd STHOI- P [9SSOH 0TSy  OUl ‘SuneaBdXH NOLIABI 8118 £2¢0Z/9Z/80
ST Leh 6E1 £8'$SeT "d $IUNOJIY - 000T 9OIAISG QUL § BQUISEY] LIT18  €20T/9T/80
80°Z8L TH1 16'C " SIUNOJIY - 000T I93urern 9118 €c0t/92/80
SO'S8L YT LLPIYTE °d SIJUNOIDY - Q00T " UOHOI910I] 3L 93PR PIoD-Sg UIresH - SINYA G118  £20¢/92/80
T866IVLT 19'0S1 *d $1UNO0ddY - 00T -ou] ‘canowoiny sndwy PI18  €20T/9Z/80
Y H0LGLT 8t'CLE "d SIUNODDY - 00T suoyd LRIV cI18 €202/92/80

asumng 1PaL) nqgaq mds QW UWIDN wnyN g

€202 ‘1€ Isn3ny jo sy
423S162Y] SUN0IOY Juvg

39LIISIQ UONO9301d 9114 98PIA PIOD



b 98eg

vI°cit1‘cey 16°L92°S0¢ 86°LY.L6CS [lo1fed ywwing - gg 17T [8I10L

P1°C11°CCH 00°06£C SYAd - £26S noxked €¢/10/60 ueld LSt S¥Ad 18D LAd  £202/1£/80
$1°€0S'Sey 00°000'SLT SOl 3wwng - 9z 11 IoJsuBI], spuny £202/1£/80
¥1°20S°0ST 00°000°0ST SOl wwng - 97711 Isjsuel], spunyg €20/ ve/80
+1°€0S°00T ST'120'C dxy [[01hed - 0165 vV elreqg ‘ynws  AZg0S  £2¢0Z/81/80
6£' TS ‘'Co1 90' 18t rdxd T1038ed - 0165 eZI[Y ‘U0OS8POH  £220S  £20Z/81/80
SH'8ee‘901 £1°606 dxd 1101484 - 0165 ¥ uayadslg ‘requng $TZOS  £20T/81/80
81°8+C L01T 86 v¢6° 201 -LI1dS- oifed £Z/81/80 10§ SSIUISTIE 2ATBAOUU] IId  £T0T/81/80
91°€L1°STCT 00°'ST rdxy [1034ed - 016S ooy qjo1ded uo juowifed dois £€20z/S1/80
91°'861°GTC ZeLLT ed puedng - 1168 mmoifed £¢/01/80 Sor ‘S 9¢C0S  £T0T/S1/80
8v'GLESTT 98°0¢ZS ed puadng - 1165 Noifed £z/01/8 WAL ‘UMPID  STTOS  £20¢/S1/80
$£968°STT 00°000°00T SOl Hwwng - 9711 Igpsuel] spunyg €c0c/11/80
+€'968°ST ST69LLE -LI'1ds- noifed £2/+0/80 SyEd 149 €20T/11/80
65 199°Ch 00°06€°E SYAd - £T6S noifed €2/+0/80 ueld LSt SAAd 18D LA €£20T/11/80
6S° TS0 LY 00°1S rdxy 1j014ed - 016G Ioifed £Z/81/80  "'10S ssoulsng 9ADBAOUU] £202/01/80
6S°C0T Ly 88/ ed puedng - 1168 oiked zz/50/80 SBWOY], ‘UsLrem  0zZ0S  £20T/01/80
LY OLT LY Lb°8T ed puadng - 1169 YeoN ‘NIPILL, 61208  £202/01/80
b6 V61 LY 62°6C1 ed puadng - 1168 N JoydoisuyD ‘1enoyoe],  §I1z0S  £T0T/01/80
€T bTe Ly ¥8° 6£€ ed puadng - 1169 [Plue( ‘uolduUsS  L1Z0S  £202/01/80
L0 P99 LY 14°SS ed puedns - 1168 °A91g ‘MooNIad  91Z0S  £20Z/01/80
8P 61L LY 88°CL ed puadng - 1168 ysop ‘mpoonsd  G1Z0S  £20Z/01/80
9€'e6L LY 14°6S ed puadng - 1169 noided 12/02/80 uomSwWe) SMION  +IZ0S  £202/01/80
LL'8Y8 LY ¥6°9¢ ed puadng - 1168 marpuy mdry  €IZ0S  £20Z/01/80
1.°S88°LY Lt'81 ed puedng - 1169 nmoxked zz/61/80 A1rad ‘A g1Z0S  £€20Z/01/80
81 v06 Ly Se'TH “ed puadng - 1169 moiked gz/1¢/L KLoseD ‘101ZRIY  T120S  €20T/01/80
£€5°966°LY 61162 ed puedng - 1168 ueag ‘uIdYD  0120S  £20T/01/80
ZEP6L'8Y “ed puadng - T16S "1 3U9S - [[oIked £€7/01/80 :AIOA sor ‘sIid 60205 £20T/01/80
TEY6LSY LY 8T “ed puadng - 1169 M wo] ‘seidwmedg  80Z0S  £20T/01/80
6L.°TI8'8H TO'LIT ed puadng - 1169 souwrep ‘solred  L0g0S  £20T/01/80
186206t 6C°6C1 “ed puadng - 1169 Aorsom ‘ruqly  90T0S  £20T/01/80
01 °6ST6Y 67621 “ed puadns - 116S uoy ‘IqlY  S0ZTOS  £20T/01/80
6£°88C°61 $6°9¢ “ed puadng - 1168 ueA ‘'S9ADY  H0ZOS  £€20T/01/80
£e'sTe6h 86" LY.Ly -LI1dS- £202/01/80
SCLLS bY €O0TI‘TH -LI'1dS- noifed ATQIUOIN €2/01/80 [0S ssaulsng 2apeasouU] I8 €20T/01/80
8€°289°¢8 €615 rdxd [[014ed - 0169 PBUDIN ‘Stled  ZZTOS  £20T/60/80
16'812°08 YO'TZH'1 rdxd [1018ed - 0168 olsoury ‘BIOW  1ZT0S  £20T/60/80
S6'0v9°L8 00°0SL°1 -1I1dS- 994 Sunrodsy 89 ASVD SYAd IJId €202/ L0/80
S6°06£°68 7T H8E “rdxd [[018ed - 016S J wepy ‘1oddiyog zoz0S  £20T/+0/80
L1'SLL'68 $8'08S rdxd [1014ed - 016S ¥y ueyadalg ‘requna  00TOS  £T0T/H0/80
T0'95£‘06 S6'618 'sUl YIeSH - 0£65 qoder ‘leg  £0TOS  £20T/+0/80
L6'SLT16 £€S°81L rdxy [1018ed - 0165 qooer ‘e 10C0S  £20T/+0/80
0S'¥68°16 L1°8€4°601 -1I1dS- noifed £g/v0/80 10§ SSQUISTE dATjEAOUU] Ldd  £20¢/+0/80
L9°ZE9° 261 [oided ywwng . ZZ11

2ouv)pg npasd ngaq mds owapy SWDN wnn anq

€202 ‘1€ Isn3ny jo sy

4935162 SaUNo0IdYy Jung
JOLIISIQ UOI09301d 3I1d 93PTA PIoH



g o8ed

68°'CLPE6SS 6L°98L°IS8‘P ZI'€80°8ST9 TV.LOL
0T°1€5°5T0°S 00°000°CTI1 S0'0£E°T0ST SOI ywwing - 9z 171 [e30L

02'1£5°S20°S S0°0€€‘1 g 1S91U] - TQLT 3s9193U] £20T/1£/80
S1°'102vC0‘S 00°'000°SLT red JWWNgG - gg11 IgJsuel], spuny £20z/1£/80
ST°'10T'661°S 00°000°0S wwng - 011 IgJSUBI], spunyg £€20Z/vT/80
S1°'10C°6vE’‘S 00°000°0ST Ted NWWING - gTI 1T Iosuel], spuny £20Z/1vc/80
S1°10C°'66€‘S 00°000°0ST Jwmwngs - 0z 11 Igjsuel] spunyg £202/12/80
ST'10T'649°S 00°000°00¢ NG - 011 Igjsuel], spuny £20C/S1/80
ST°'10Z'646°S 00°000°00¢C red uwng - gg 11 Igpsuel], spuny £z0C/11/80
ST'10Z°6+1°9 00°000°00£°C Hwwng - 011 Igysuel], spunyg £20¢/L0/80
ST 102'6p8°E 00°000°00T nwums - 0gI1 IgJSuBI], spung £202/20/80
S1°'102'6+9°E SOOI ywwng - 911

aouv)ng npaL) ngaq mds owam 2WDN wnyN a0

€20< ‘1€ Isn3ny jo sy

493S163Y SJUN0IOY Jupg
I9LIISIQ UO0I}99301d 114 9ZPTA PIOD



Gold Ridge Fire Prtection District
Bank Account Register
August 2023

Charles Lachman

Steve Petrucci

Robert Gloeckner

Domenic Carinalli

David Warburg

Christopher Tachouet

Vacant

Shepley Schroth-Cary, Fire Chief

Date Approved




1 o8eg

oS L1Y ST00], [feWS - 0889 €118/211¢g o5 yuowdmby W00 UOZEULY £20T/80/80
¥.'€9 ST00], TewS - 0889 €118 10] yuswdmby WO UOZEUTY £202/80/80
29191 ST00], [rews - 0889 €118 103 Juswdimbyg WO0D UOZEUTY £202/80/80
80°€I1 ST00], [TeWS - 0889 syeoq 1oy yuewdinby sonddng sorroysty £€20¢/80/80
T 00¢ Jjuswdmby souruUNURK - SHT19 £1913ed OIL SUog % SN N1 £202/80/80
SL160°1 ST00], Tews - 0889 €118 107 Juswdinby Ao £202/2.0/80
88" +31 souBUANWEN JUIp[Iing - 0819 XOg] X9u0)) 10 Jured $,0M07 £202/L0/80
8L'0L9°C ST00[, [leWS - 0889 smeg  dbyg 1amod % Hodg uonoy £20cT/L0/80
9+'9.6 S100[, [lRWS - 0889 SI9100D OLLY €202/ 2L0/80
6661 sosuadxy 191ndwio) - GOH9 ow/o1d 4qd wondrosqng aremyog 2qopy £20T/L0/80
00'vT1 surexy [edIPoN - +S99 surrdia8und NVOS-NAL £20¢/L0/80
88611 asuadxy 90O - 00+9 xoqdoig £202/L0/80
9T'1+L -LI'dS- IseOWo) £20T/90/80
1.°¥0S TeuosIod /3urpor) - 0209 UOTIUZ009Y 2ARIUISI £202/90/80
S8'66T SO - OTEL "IWWo) UrUNoN orlg £202/90/80
08'vS [euosiad /Sunpord - 0209 UOnIUF009Y SARIUNSI] £202/50/80
19°01¢ HAdd/yuswdimmby £ores - 1889 SISqQUISIN ALY 0] Add UI0D UOZEUTY €20/ v0/80
Se'sel souBUIUTEIN 1931 - 0419 98ueypd 110 0018 o111, mIepaudg £20T/£0/80
66" b1 sdiysiequisiy - 0829 uondrosgng renuuy VAN £20C/€0/80
11°92 TeuosIad /Sungpor - 0709 W yuewdinby Lousdrouryg £202/20/80
18°159 ST00], [[EWS - 0889 sourduy 10} s1ysr] 10do(] SwoH £20¢/20/80
66°0€T Pood - 0909 pooyq 021500 €202/20/80
66671 sdrysiaquis |y - 0829 uondiosgng renuuy SO¢ PJOSOIOIN £202/20/80
00'S sdiysIaquisy - 0829 uopduosgng jutodareys JJOSOIOIN €20z/10/80
8L'1¢€ asuadxd 20WO - 009 10do 900 £20Z/10/80
SL6 9suadxyd 90O - 009 jodaQ 9030 £202/10/80
0L°62 a8eisod - 0149 OT# I91U9D [FeN NIV £€202/10/80
00'69 SO - OTEL NVT 300 om], £€202/10/80
00'61¢ justudinby sourualureN - SH19 gunsoy, 1y Bunsay, Iy 11, €20z/1€/L0
S0'9¢1 Isuadxy 20O - 0019 jodaq 200 £coc/1¢/20
LT'STL -LITdS- 00180D £202/0€/L0
18'8 soueURIUTEN SUTPing - 0819 USIs 100D [EOL1}O3[ WO UOZBUTY £€20z/0g/ L0
1¥°¢L soueuduUIRN FuIpiing - 0819 ANV WO UOZBIIY £€20z/0€/ L0
S 0b S0UBUIIUIBI OIDEY - 6419 wnusel £202/0€/ L0
00 TLb 1 sonddng reopei - 1929 D71 AV Uedieury £€202/6T/L0
69°G¢ SOUBUNUIBIN OIPRY - 619 s1red orped leXeicijict £zoe/6e/ L0
ST0TIT SUOTEDIUNWWO) - 0+09 SSO[RIIM UOZLIOA £e0c/62/L0
gL LE 90UBUSIUIBI OIPEY - 6419 SaLI91IRq 191D Aoned dS £20¢/82/L0
16°881 ourUANUIBY SUIpHng - 0819 IOUREUOD WOY UOZEUTY g0/ Le/ Lo
€L°01 90UBUSIUIERIN OIPEY - 6419 s1red ompey W00 UOZBWY €202/ L8/ L0
001 UBUAIUENA 193] - 0419 1o, 98pug enseq £202/92/ L0
660 asuadxd 9940 - 00+9 a103g orddy £20T/sc/ Lo
S9'16b asuadxy 1ded 1PWO - 0629 SUSIS UOTIBIPI0SU0D JULL] BISTA £€c0T/sT/ Lo
$0'6£ SOUBUNUIBIA OIPEY - 6419 Aroped ompey Jrewem £€c0T/sT/ L0
19'289°C TeuosIad /Surgor) - 0209 UOTITUZ009y 2ANOUNSI £€202/52/ L0
pIe) 18D
npa4d nqaq mds owy PwnN wnN a2

€202 ‘ZZ Isndny jo sy
340day puv) 10D
IOLIISIJ UOI303301d i1 93Pry PIod



Z 98ed

6£°086 b2 6£°086PZ TVLIOL
6£°086tC 6£°086'vC pIe) e TB10L,
6£'086'4T Jwwng - 0Z11 $8.€ S9GS SHH0 9vTh sued 's'n ovI8  €£202/2T/80
€L°201 10/sed - 1022 enyg UO0IAIYD €c0z/12/80
6666 sdiysiaquidiy - 0829 uondLosqng renuuy GOE POSOIOTN £z0Z/12/80
LL'6ET IO /sen - 1024 Png UoIAYD £20z/02/80
00°Z1 SUONBOITUNWWOD - 0H09 SOOIAISS [T /19 UIo]U] 1oN Oruog £Z0Z/02/80
S6'8C1 TTO/seD - 10TL endg UoIAYD £20ZC/61/80
98°08 11O /seD - 10TL oy OIoTeA £202/61/80
6t°8C1 Pood - 0909 wel, ININS - pooy 1931\ AepIoH £€20Z/61/80
89°vT PooS - 0909 ystg ysiag £202/61/80
89°06 TIO/sen - 10¢L Tony - wreay, 9¥Ig 0IdTeA £20C/81/80
LE 192 doueUIUBW Surpiing - 0819 DT 100pniy, £207/81/80
£€'16 IO/sen - 10TL 2018 10} 9/ s Aresny £20C/81/80
Al Bururel], - 0T12 soog Sururer], WOY" UoZB WY £20T/L1/80
GL'€9 PooJ - 0909 193 TeIN 1SRI011 €c0T/S1/80
97°68 TO/sen - 10CL oy $,9M0T £z0C/S1/80
00°009°¢ sdiysioquis |y - 0829 ousqom sunuEang £20C/S1/80
09'L6 soueuduUIRN Suiping - 0819 Idrey) Lw11eg reos WOD UOZEWY £20C/v1/80
19'%S pood - 0909 a1 91ddy 10§ pooy 198ed [ys1eIn 9y, £€20T/T1/80
8L°0€ soueusjurey 3upning - 0819 9010 I0J XOQO0] W0 UoZeWY £z0c/T1/80
1641 Juewdimnby sdUBUNURH - G119 YHION 978D UIP[ODH £z0C/11/80
16°0S pood - 0909 aar 91ddy 10§ sjjuLIq Kemoreg £70C/11/80
00'SCt 1IO/sen - 1024 1118 o0y 0I9TBA £€20c/11/80
Z1v8 juswdiby sourUsIUEBN - SH19 YIION 9)BD USPIOD £20T/11/80
68°88 soueuLUIEN SUIpNing - 0819 sBelq sernsnpu] dog, j01re) £€20¢/01/80
z8'¢T S100[, [feWS - 0889 9sTnoysIem J10f SI9NONSG [9qe] oumn £20T/01/80
1£7€81 Fdd/yuewdinby Lores - 1889 sjoog Fururei], WO UOZETTY £202/60/80
Z2o'Shb sofddng [eOIPIN - 1929 €118/C118 10] sSed [eOIPIN WOY UOZEULY £20c/60/80
0S'8Y souruduUIBN SuIpling - 0819 A1ddng Sunysr] £c0c/60/80
00008 soueuRUIE] 19914 - 0419 1bt6 10§ nsodop Toyg Jodured 900y Moni], sAemdure) £202/60/80
6698 S100], [[eWS - 0889 S[oqe]/s1e3ong [e09(] IopuodsHy ISIIg £20¢/60/80
00°CE1 adeisod - 0T1+9 jodad 20130 £202/60/80
16°9T soueuUIRIY 319914 - O+ 19 areday 1], 90IATOG AI1], S BqUUSLES] £20c/80/80
npa4d 1nqaq mds owapy WDN wnN ang

€c0c

‘TT Isn3ny jo sy
310day piw) 10D
I2LIISI UOTI00Id dI1 ISP POH



5930 -
5931 -
5935 -
5940 -
Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

Health Insurance
Disability Insurance
Unemployment
Workers' Comp

60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
+ Medical Supplies
6280 -
- Other Dept. Expense
- Office Expense

6405 -
6410 -

6261

6290
6400

6461

6801

6880
6881

7201

7202 -
- Transportation/Travel
7320 -

7300

Clothing/Personal
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Computer Expenses
Postage

- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
6630 -
6640 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter
6820 -
- Small Tools

- Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 -
7120 -
7121 -
- Gas/Oil

Dispatch Services

Payroll Services

LAFCO Charges

Legal Services

Grant Services

Audit Services

ALS Professional Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Equipment Lease
Election Expense
Training

Fire Prevention

RENT NBF

Utilities

Total 60 - Services/Supplies

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through August 2023 TOTAL
$ Over

Aug 23 Jul - Aug 23 Budget Budget % of Budget
66,235.36 98,678.01  690,000.00 -591,321.99 14.3%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
357,159.00 357,159.00  455,000.00 -97,841.00 78.5%
720,659.57 1,115,242.00 6,102,450.00 -4,987,208.00 18.28%
1,122.53 6,313.28 27,000.00 -20,686.72 23.38%
1,940.81 5,151.92 50,000.00 -44,848.08 10.3%
507.71 1,641.06 10,500.00 -8,858.94 15.63%
319.75 928.52 25,000.00 -24,071.48 3.71%
56,211.00 149,413.00 146,151.00 3,262.00 102.23%
11,196.20 27,245.60 270,000.00 -242,754.40 10.09%
15,639.02 22,468.68 60,000.00 -37,531.32 37.45%
0.00 2,240.56 10,000.00 -7,759.44 22.41%
3,804.25 16,777.08  100,000.00 -83,222.92 16.78%
3,110.58 10,883.73 36,000.00 -25,116.27 30.23%
4,268.97 23,048.97 63,000.00 -39,951.03 36.59%
0.00 771.65 5,000.00 -4,228.35 15.43%
177.36 1,169.04 7,000.00 -5,830.96 16.7%
19.99 39.98 8,400.00 -8,360.02 0.48%
161.70 161.70 2,400.00 -2,238.30 6.74%
1,378.34 3,723.01 6,000.00 -2,276.99 62.05%
16,215.33 16,215.33 19,715.00 -3,499.67 82.25%
1,278.20 1,965.50 19,000.00 -17,034.50 10.35%
1,885.00 5,650.00 4,000.00 1,650.00 141.25%
16,256.50 22,794.00 65,000.00 -42,206.00 35.07%
0.00 0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 12,000.00 -12,000.00 0.0%
22,880.00 45,760.00 278,250.00 -232,490.00 16.45%
124.00 289.40 11,000.00 -10,710.60 2.63%
0.00 573.00 1,000.00 -427.00 57.3%
0.00 0.00 6,000.00 -6,000.00 0.0%
390.23 780.46 4,000.00 -3,219.54 19.51%
7,324.00 9,739.05 60,000.00 -50,260.95 16.23%
3,5610.43 7,214.37 60,000.00 -52,785.63 12.02%
0.00 0.00 10,500.00 -10,500.00 0.0%
14.42 4,812.91 100,000.00 -95,187.09 4.81%
0.00 0.00 10,000.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
14,713.53 23,237.97  130,000.00 -106,762.03 17.88%
0.00 2,516.00 35,000.00 -32,484.00 7.19%
0.00 7.00 7,500.00 -7,493.00 0.09%
6,839.62 10,754.71 91,000.00 -80,245.29 11.82%
191,289.47  424,287.48 1,755,416.00 -1,331,128.52 24 17%

Page 2 of 3



75 - Other Charges
7910 - L.T. Debt Principal
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest
7970 - Taxes/Assessments
Total 75 - Other Charges
85 - Assets
8510 - Building
8560 - Equipment
Total 85 - Assets
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies
9030 - Wellness Program
9035 - SCBA on order for NBF
9040 - Consolidation Costs
Total 90 - Appropriations
Total Expense
Net Income

Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

July through August 2023 TOTAL
$ Over

Aug 23 Jul - Aug 23 Budget Budget % of Budget
46,168.43 46,168.43 63,500.00 -17,331.57 72.71%
12,221.03 12,221.03 22,622.00 -10,400.97 54.02%
0.00 0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
58,389.46 58,389.46 88,622.00 -30,232.54 65.89%
3,958.75 44,860.47  100,000.00 -55,139.53 44.86%
22,692.61 41,988.92  100,000.00 -58,011.08 41.99%
26,651.36 86,849.39  200,000.00 -113,150.61 43.43%
0.00 0.00 409,976.00 -409,976.00 0.0%
900.00 900.00 20,000.00 -19,100.00 4.5%
226,201.89  226,201.89  235,000.00 -8,798.11 96.26%
0.00 0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 0.0%
227,101.89 227,101.89 764,976.00 -537,874.11 29.69%
1,224,091.75 1,911,870.22 8,911,464.00 -6,999,593.78 21.45%
1,301,243.39  614,562.92 0.00 614,562.92 100.0%

Page 3 of 3



Resolution 23/24-04
September 6, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
GOLD RIDGE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT, SONOMA COUNTY, CALIFORNIA
ADOPTING A FINAL BUDGET FOR THE 2023/2024 FISCAL YEAR

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire Protection District has reviewed the
final budget for the fiscal year 2023/2024.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Gold Ridge Fire
Protection District does adopt a final budget for the 2023/2024 fiscal year in the amount
$9,294,439.

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director

who moved its adoption, seconded by Director , and adopted by
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS, at a regular meeting thereof, held on the 6th day of September,
2023, by the following roll call vote:

DIRECTORS: Gloeckner , Carinalli , Tachouet
Petrucci , Lachman , Warburg , Vacant
AYES: NOES: ABSENT: ABSTAIN:

WHEREUPON, the Chairman of the Board of Directors declared the foregoing resolution
adopted, and SO ORDERED.

Chairman of the Board

Clerk of the Board



(1)

(2)

(3

(4)

®)

FY 2023-24 FINAL Budget Summary
Gold Ridge Fire Protection District

4500 Hessel Road
Sebastopol, CA 95472

Beginning Fund Balance
(Balance Sheet as of 6/30/23)

Plus: Budgeted FY 2023/24 Revenues:
(total from attached worksheet)

Less: Budgeted FY 2023/24 Expenditures:
(total from attached worksheet)

Estimated Ending Fund Balance ending 7/31/24

Preliminary Budget Approval Date:

Board Member
Vacant

Board Member
Charles Lachman

Board Member
Chris Tachouet

Board Chair
Robert Gloeckner

$4,983,276

9,294,439

9,294,439

$4,983,276

9/6/2023

Board Member
David Warburg

Board Member
Steve Petrucci

Board Member
Domenic Carinalli



Gold Ridge Fire Protection District
FY 2023/24 FINAL Budget

Account and Description FY 2023/24
Income
10 - Tax Rev
1000 - Prop Tax - CY secured 2,537,597
1001 - Direct Charges - CY 2,393,181
1011 - SB 2557 Prop Tax Admin (23,260)
1020 - Prop Tax CY sup 46,988
1040 - Prop Tax -CY unsce 55,756
1060 - Prop Tax PY sec (134)
1061 - Flat Charges PY 15,198
1070 - 1100 Prop Tx PY unsec 1,169
1080 - Property Taxes-PY Supp (56)
Total 10 - Tax Rev 5,026,439
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Pooled Cash 0
1701 - Interest Earned 9,500
1801 - Rent of Real Estate 0
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 9,500
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2440 - ST-Homeowners Prop Tax Relief 9,500
2500 - ST -Other 100
2900 - So. Co. Funding Agreement 4,200,000
2910 - Government Agency - MRFD 24,000
2920 - Government Agency - NBF 0
2925 - Government Agency - OCC 0
2930 - So. Co. DSI 5,000
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 4,238,600
30 - Charges for Services
3600 - Address Signs 750
3700 - Copy Fees 10
Total 30 - Charges for Services 760
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Cell Tower 18,840
4050 - Grant Income 100
4100 - Workers' comp Ins. Refund 0
4101 - Miscellaneous Revenues 100
4102 - Donations/Reimbursements 100
Total 40 - Miscellaneous Revenues 19,140
45 - Carry over PY
Total Income 9,294,439

1of3



Account and Description

FY 2023/24

Expense

50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits

5910 -
- Drill/Call Pay
5912 -
5913 -
5915 -
5922 -
5923 -
5924 -
5930 -
- Disability Insurance
5935 -
5940 -

5911

5931

Payroll Expenses

Strike Team Payroll Expenses
Boards

Overtime

FICA Retirement

PERS

Medicare

Health Insurance

Unemployment
Workers' Comp

Total 50 - Salaries/Emp Benefits
60 - Services/Supplies

6020 -
6040 -
6060 -
6080 -
6100 -
6140 -
6145 -
6149 -
6180 -
- Medical Supplies
6280 -
6290 -
6400 -
6405 -
6410 -
- Operating Supplies
6526 -
6540 -
6587 -
6610 -
6620 -
- Audit Services

- ALS Professional Services
6650 -
6654 -
6800 -
- Newsletter
6820 -
6880 -
- Safety Equipment/PPE
7005 -

6261

6461

6630
6640

6801

6881

Clothing/Personal/Uniform
Communications

Food

Household Expense
Insurance

Fleet Maintenance
Maintenance Equipment
Radio Maintenance
Building Maintenance

Memberships

Other Dept. Expense/Chief's Desc.

Office Expense
Computer Expenses
Postage

Dispatch Services
Payroll Services
LAFCO Charges
Legal Services
Grant Services

Financial Services
Medical Exams
Public/Legal Notices

Equipment Lease
Small Tools

Election Expense

3,670,000
150,000
100

2,100
250,000
70,000
720,000
53,203
757,100
10,000
5,000
505,100
6,192,603

35,000
50,000
10,500
25,000
146,151
270,000
60,000
10,000
100,000
36,000
63,000
5,000
7,000
8,400
2,400
6,000
19,715
19,000
5,000
65,000
5,000
12,000
278,250
25,000
11,000
1,000
6,000
4,000
60,000
100,000
10,500

20of3



Account and Description

FY 2023/24

7120 - Training 100,000
7121 - Fire Prevention 10,000
7201 - Gas/Oill 130,000
7202 - RENT NBF 35,000
7300 - Transportation/Travel 7,500
7320 - Utilities 91,000
Total 60 - Services/Supplies 1,829,416
75 - Other Charges
7910 - L. T. Debt Principal 65,599
7930 - L.T. Debt Interest 20,679
7970 - Taxes/Assessments 2,500
Total 75 - Other Charges 88,778
85 - Assets
8510 - Building 200,000
8560 - Equipment 250,000
Total 85 - Assets 450,000
90 - Appropriations
9000 - Contingencies 387,440
9030 - Wellness Program 20,000
SCBA on order for NBF 226,202
Consolidation Costs 100,000
Total 90 - Appropriations 733,642
Total Expense 9,294,439
Net Income 0

30f3





